Early [mplementation Program: Proposal Solicitation Package for FY 2010-2011 Funds

PSP Attachment 5

Attorney’s Certification

(The applicant’s attorney shall answer the following questions regarding this proposal and

where indicated, shall cite statutory authority or other references).

* s the Applicant a political subdivision of the State of California? (Yes ( )No

Citation: Jouu?‘ Paweo) Mr

* Does the Applicant have legal authority to enter into a funding contract with the State of
California? (~%es ( )No
Citation: ng? que.@ Acearer Acr

* What steps are required by law for the Applicant to contract with the State?

Exar. foa

Citation:___<Jouwr Rcdeﬂl Acaner  Aer

* What is the statutory authority under which the Applicant may obtain funds for the

purpose, amount, and duration requested?

Citation: \Jw-\ﬂ ’PJ(AEZ(_AQQ"ICY Aec

* What is the statutory authority under which the Applicant was formed and is authorized

to operate?

2,
Citation: \L\Vf [(even AGGWC)' A-r:r

% [s the Applicant required to hold an election before entering into a funding contract with

the State? Mﬁ; ( )No
Citation: ?ﬂoﬂt:)rr’lo:_) 21Y  + [932 Aer
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* Will a funding agreement between the Applicant and the State be subject to review and
approval by other governmental agencics? ( )Yes (’ﬁ)

[dentify all such agencies:

Citation:

* Describe any pending litigation that impacts the financial condition of the Applicant or
the operation of flood management facilities. If none is pending, so state.

No [o/=4

* Does the Applicant have legal authority and jurisdiction to implement a flood control

program at the Project site and in the protected area? ()Yes ( )No

Citation: \lolfVT /f)ﬂw‘?@) Ac-a\:ctr AC'('

[ certify that [ am a duly qualified and licensed attorney in California representing the applicant

agency and that I have answered the questions on this page and the preceding page to the best of

/ - 3 —
m' ;2 - Date 2/8/”
yuf Applicant Agency sNgromey / I
.gwifio / CQJ’U S

my knowledge.

{Printed Name of Applicant Agency '.fjrrr)r'rlc'.\’l (Titles

SJaecA

(Name of Applicam Agency)





